

GEORGE SASSOWER
Attorney-at-Law
10 Stewart Place
White Plains, NY 10603-3856
(914) 681-7196

July 10, 2009

Hon. Patrick Leahy
Hon. Jeff Sessions
U.S. Senate Judiciary Committee
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re: U.S.. Circuit Judge Sonia Sotomayor

Honorable Sirs:

Enclosed find copy of my petition to the Second Circuit Judicial Council, in which U.S.. Circuit Judge *Sonia Sotomayor*, is a member, and only two (2) of several Judicial Misconduct complaints.

Until such time as the Chief Justice of the United States, *John G. Roberts* and Second Circuit Judicial Council "directs" all Article III federal judges to "*reimburse*" the United States for the *unauthorized* expenditures made on their behalf, by federal attorneys, a felony by both (31 *U.S.C.* §§ 1341, 1342 and 1350), when sued and defended in their "*personal capacities*", in money damage tort actions, the final confirmation of the nominee, should it occur, should be held in abeyance.

In view of the apathy shown by the U.S. Attorney General and Chief Justice of the United States, I am suggesting that the Court appoint Mr. *Bill O'Reilly* of *Fox News*, as the Special Attorney General of the United States, to make recovery on behalf of the United States.

I believe the American public will support such action, and consequently am distributing the above material to the media and public interest organizations.

Most Respectfully,

GEORGE SASSOWER

cc: Hon., Sonia Sotomayor
Chief Justice John G. Roberts
Chief U.S. Circuit Judge Denis Jacobs, Second Circuit
Hon. Eric Holder
Public Integrity Section of the Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Mr. Bill O'Reilly